
Marguerite Mclean 

From: Marguerite Mclean 

Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, July 11, 2013 8:46 AM 

Elisabeth Draper 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Martha Brown; Shawna Senko; Michael Springer 

RE: Confidential ON 03813-13 - Dkt 130040-EI 

Per this e-mail, the Clerk's Office will declassify confidential ON 03813-13 in Docket 130040-EI and forward the 

document to GCL. 

Thank you. 

Marguerite H. Mclean, Records Technician 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Office of Commission Clerk 

Capital Circle Office Center 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

(850) 413-6824 

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------
From: Elisabeth Draper 
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2013 8:44AM 
To: Marguerite Mclean 
Cc: Martha Brown; Shawna Senko 
Subject: RE: Confidential ON 03813-13 - Dkt 130040-EI 

Declassified and forwarded to GCL. 

From: Marguerite Mclean 
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2013 8:34 AM 
To: Elisabeth Draper 
Cc: Martha Brown; Shawna Senko 
Subject: Confidential ON 03813-13 - Dkt 130040-EI 

Elisabeth, 

Yesterday TECO filed [ON 03910-13] a withdrawal of request for confidential classification and motion for 

temporary protective order for confidential ON 03813-13. 

Do you want confidential ON 03813-13 returned to TECO? 

Or 

Declassified and forwarded to GCL ? 

ON 03813-13- TECO (Beasley)- (CONFIDENTIAL) Response to FEA's 1st request for PODs (No. 4) (Bates stamp 

pgs 5-162). 

Marguerite H. Mclean, Records Technician 

Florida Public Service Commission 
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